06/12/2024, 14:12 Gmail - Re: Request for calibration price quote

M G mall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Request for calibration price quote
1 message

SHITTU, Hassan (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <hassan.shittu@nhs.net> 6 December 20
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,
It is okay- Please invoice accordingly and let me know if you need further assistance.
Many Thanks.

Best regards,

Barts Health NHS Trust Hassan Shittu

St Bartholomew’s Hospital Clinical Technologist

Basement Level B1, Clinical Engineering Department
Lift F T: 0203 4656 740

King George V Wing hassan.shittu@nhs.net

West Smithfield, London

EC1A 7BE
www.bartshealth.nhs.uk
X: @NHSBartsHealth

www.facebook.com/BartsHealth

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 06 December 2024 08:47

To: SHITTU, Hassan (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <hassan.shittu@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Request for calibration price quote

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning Hassan,
We have received the PO relating to the service and functional check of your V1000, S/N: PR02940A13.
Please could | ask if you accept the carriage charge of £12 as mentioned in the quotation? | can then complete the paperwork and the warehouse can ship your device to you.
Many thanks.
Kind regards
Kate Griffiths
http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use ¢
where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 15:22, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Hassan,

Please see attached quotation relating to the service and functional check of your V1000, S/N: PR02940A13.
Upon receipt of a PO, the repairs team would proceed.
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to us:
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

On Thu, 14 Nov 2024 at 11:01, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

No, we are not arranging collection of the device. Please could you ship it to us using a suitable tracked service?
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to |
email where possible.

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

On Thu, 14 Nov 2024 at 10:37, SHITTU, Hassan (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <hassan.shittu@nhs.net> wrote:
Hi Kate,

Are you arranging collection of the below device?

Many Thanks.

Best regards,

Barts Health NHS Trust Hassan Shittu

St Bartholomew’s Hospital Clinical Technologist
Basement Level B1, Clinical Engineering

Lift F Department

King George V Wing T: 0203 4656 740

West Smithfield, London hassan.shittu@nhs.net
EC1A 7BE

www.bartshealth.nhs.uk
X: @NHSBartsHealth
www.facebook.com/BartsHealth

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 05 November 2024 16:17

To: SHITTU, Hassan (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <hassan.shittu@nhs.net>; WATSON, Paul (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <paul.watson31@nhs.net>
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
| zgve generated a returns reference for you - SRS68949. Please could | ask that you use this reference on any paperwork and packaging and that you send your V1000 to the fc
address:
Viamed Ltd
Service Team SRS68949
15 Station Road
Cross Hills
Keighley
West Yorkshire

BD20 7DT

Please could | also ask that you include a certificate of decontamination status and remove any batteries?

An official quotation will be emailed to you after our engineers have assessed the equipment, from which you can then raise a purchase order. We would not proceed with the cz
until we have received a PO.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue t
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

On Tue, 5 Nov 2024 at 16:02, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SHITTU, Hassan (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <hassan.shittu@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 5 Nov 2024 at 15:50

Subject: Request for calibration price quote

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: WATSON, Paul (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) <paul.watson31@nhs.net>

Dear Team,
Below is our testing device that need UKAS calibration and we would be grateful if you can provide the service with a price quote for it.

Thanking you in advance for your help

Equipment No Serial No Model Brand Model Description Site

118580 PR02940A13 V1000 (1410000) VIAMED Foetal Heart Simulator St Bartholo
Hospital

Best regards,

Barts Health NHS Trust Hassan Shittu

St Bartholomew’s Hospital Clinical Technologist

Basement Level B1, Clinical Engineering Department
Lift F T: 0203 4656 740

King George \V Wing hassan.shittu@nhs.net

West Smithfield, London
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EC1A 7BE
www.bartshealth.nhs.uk
X: @NHSBartsHealth

www.facebook.com/BartsHealth
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is str

prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for

exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is stric

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

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanc

patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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